AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:
01 _20 21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 02_05_21.PDF
5. DD 55-3 Lat 9 - WO 251 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update On Minutes Review
Documents:
DD 55-3 WO 251.PDF

6. DD 167 WO 260 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:
DD 167 WO 260 - REPAIR SUMMARY 02_01_21.PDF

7. DD 56 WO 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update On Engineering Documents
8. Discuss W Possible Action - IDDA Membership
9. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Assessment Project

10. Other Business

11. Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/255df990-accc-4651-9264-30769f1bcdeb

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 9:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

1/20/2021 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Jolene Pieters, Auditor; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas of Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates; Randy Madden, landowner; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage
Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion accepted.

3. Approve Claims For Payment

Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 25 WO 209 Crop Damage Claim 2021-02 Fincham1/2 David A Fincham $ 965.58
DD 25 WO 209 Crop Damage Claim 2021-02 Clark1/2 Alvin C Clark $ 965.58
DD 41 WO 194 - Crop Dmg Claim- C.Blome- 2021-01 Chris Blome $ 232.81
DD 41 WO 194 - Crop Dmg Claim- C.Blome- 2021-01 Homestead Partnership $ 18.81

DD 146 WO 228 - Tile repair, parts, labor & equip. Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC $ 8,850.00
DD 167 WO 260 Tile repair, parts, labor & equip. Honey Creek Land Improvement, LLC  $10,007.55

4. DD 26 Lat 4 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concerns

Smith stated we had sent a postcard out on DD 26 Lat at the end of October to landowners, asking for feedback and
to see how the tile was functioning and flowing, and to determine if there were any issues the landowners wanted
addressed. Smith stated that the Trustees had agreed that this would be the last reminder we would send out, Randy
Madden called the clerk last week to discuss some issues and concerns he had, Smith invited Madden to join the
meeting, Smith will let Madden explain what he would like to see as a possibility and to discuss the viability of.

Madden stated Paul Peterson and Madden had visited, and Madden feels he can safely say he and Peterson were in
agreement on DD 26 Lat 4 that we had the lawsuit over, we were thinking we would like to ask that the old tile be
reconnected in those spots were the old main tile was cut off as part of the project for the new tile installation, for
some of the same reasons we did that same thing in DD 22. Madden stated in talking with Heather Thomas of CGA,
there are two different spots where that is cut out, one is probably more important than the other, because it is a mile
and a half from the outlet, but at that the time Madden last spoke with Thomas, she was going to review to see if the
actual calculation or capacity when the project was designed if that calculation was based on the capacity of both
collectively like it was in DD 22. Madden stated not last year but the first year after the project was installed we had
some serious capacity issues, and disappointment in the new project when we had water at the top end of the district
that was sitting over the top of the intakes that were installed on top of the new tile for almost two weeks, the intakes
were covered with water. The old tile had completely emptied out into the outlet but the new tile was struggling to even
show any movement on the upper end, but Madden understands big rains, it will not necessarily empty it out in a day,
but this was two weeks on the new tile, so you can imagine there was some disappointment. Madden stated looking
for some additional capacity is one part of that but to maintain that old tile where it has been cut off, it has been shown
the laterals that remain connected below that are not sufficient to keep it clean so there is also we feel benefit to
encouraging some flow into that area to maintain the integrity of that old tile.

Madden'’s stated his request is to consider doing that to at least the one drainage structure, the second one if Madden
understands the location of that one is only about %4 mile above the first point that the old tile was disconnected, so if
you start at the outlet you go up 1-1/2 miles in Greg Hanson’s property, just south of 190th was the first disconnect
where the old tile above that point and the new tile, come into the junction box and only the new tile comes out, and
then it comes across 190th into Madden’s property, and turns to the east and crosses D Ave into Paul Peterson’s
property, and that is where the second disconnect is if Madden understands it correctly. Madden stated the new tile
crosses the old tile and that might be one reason why they disconnected it, Madden is not as concerned about the
second one because it is such a short distance, and there is a crossing and the old tile runs in the shelter of the road,
and that is much more complicated. Madden stated the southernmost disconnect which is a long ways from the outlet
and it goes through some pretty rough sub-soil, with a lot of sand and history of main tile requiring maintenance and



repairs and there is a lot of support in his mind to reconnect that spot, and as for the other spot, Madden is not so
sure. Madden thanked the Trustees for putting this on the agenda.

Hoffman asked if Thomas had any rebuttal. Thomas stated what Madden has said is pretty accurate, Thomas spoke
with Madden near the end of December/beginning of January, and Thomas looked up that information for him.
Thomas stated both structures 2 and 3, which are the ones Madden is referring to, one at the section of D Ave and
190th St and about 1,800’ west of that are the two structures that are disconnected in the same way that Drainage
District 22 is disconnected. McClellan asked if the original work was considered an improvement, so would
reconnecting this would not be considered an improvement and do we have to go through the whole hearing process
again. Thomas stated her understanding on that is when this was discussed about 3 years ago, there was a lot of
questions on whether or not the work we were doing now was an improvement or just a repair, Thomas stated she
thought a little bit of this was getting confused with DD 22’s project as well. DD 22’s project was so large it was over
the $50,000 threshold, the request that Madden is making on reconnecting these two structures, Thomas would
generally say would be less than $30,000, because it is less than that $50,000 threshold, Thomas thinks the Trustees
will probably need a letter from CGA stating it will be less than $50,000 and that does take out the hearing and all the
requirements that are associated with improvements of $50,000. Thomas stated there is a lot of difference in opinion
on whether this is a repair or an improvement, but Thomas thinks that for this project, because of the size of it,
Thomas does not think that question has to be answered. Thomas stated the Trustees have the option of proceeding
with this project whether it will be a repair or an improvement.

Granzow asked if Thomas would send us a letter stating that, Thomas stated she would send a letter stating the
costs, yes. Madden stated to be clear, he has some reservation if the northernmost junction box needs to be changed,
it gets way complicated with the tile under the road, we could look at it for sure, but that is a way lower priority than the

one just south of 190t". Thomas stated Madden asked Thomas to look at the original calculations and Thomas did pull
that information, and the way that this project was designed was utilizing the capacity of both tile lines so those
disconnections do not allow it to operate in the way that it was approved in the Engineer Report in 2010.

Granzow stated if we just do the bottom connection as is being requested, the upper connection sounds a lot more
complicated, maybe we don’t want to touch that one, if it is working fine why touch it again. Granzow understands the
concern in how the old tile is dry and the new tile can’t drain, and if this is a way to make it work. Hoffman stated it
seems like an inexpensive way to find a simpler solution as a good first step. Granzow stated we were always hesitant
about doing that because of the prairie potholes, to make an improvement without having to go through all the effort
on this, and it sounds like we are not doing that with this if we were just to do that bottom connection, Granzow asked
Thomas if that sounds correct. Thomas stated from what she knows of the project, she would say that sounds correct,
Thomas is not privy to all the discussion had about potholes in the past, Thomas stated what we are doing now is
what we approved in the 2010 Engineer Report. Gallentine stated for a historical reference, all of those wetlands
would have been dealt with when the original tile was installed, if you install it an 1/8” per day or 20” per day, they
consider it an improvement once it is installed, and assumes they have been dealt with.

Motion by Granzow to install just the lower connection, connecting the new tile with the old tile. Second by McClellan.
In additional discussion, Hoffman asked if the Trustees would like this put in the lottery, Thomas stated that is the
Trustees option to do how they please, you can get a quote, go to bids or go to lottery, Thomas can put together an
exhibit like they did in DD 22, that the Trustees can view for approval before they enter it into the lottery. Granzow
asked how much money is sitting in that account, Smith stated she would have to check. Madden asked if Thomas
had any comment as to how they would connect that, Madden does not want to ignore considering the capacity of the
older main for the lower part of the district, Madden does not know how you would necessarily reconnect that so it
spots on DD 22 or what Thomas would recommend. Madden asked if you would just hook it back up like it was or do
you go in there to get some flow, but not flood the lower part of the district, reduce the capacity for those tiles that are
only connected to the old main, and asked for Thomas’s comments on that.

Thomas stated there is quite a bit of elevation difference between the two of them so Thomas would propose hooking
the old main into Structure 2 at that location, it would be at a higher elevation than the new line so the water would
flow into the old tile to utilize that old tile’s capacity only when the new tile is surcharged, that would be very similar to
what we did on DD 22. Madden thanked Thomas for the info.

Hoffman stated Thomas will provide us with a plan and asked what kind of timeline we are looking at for the timeline.
Thomas stated she would need to check on a survey crew, Thomas would want to go out and locate it as it is a buried
structure and figure out how deep it is and provide that information to the contractor. Thomas stated we are probably
in the one to two-month time frame to have that back to the Trustees.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Smith asked if the Trustees would like her to make any communication to landowners at this time, Hoffman stated
let’'s wait until we get the exhibit back from Thomas first, so we have something concrete to share with the
landowners.



5. DD 42 WO 297 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update

Smith stated we had had some discussion in the last couple of weeks about going through our files to determine if
this was a parallel tile previously. Smith stated she had the chance to review all of the files, and it looks like from what
we have discovered the old maps did not give any indication that other tile was noted as being parallel to the DD tile,
and no other details were sketched in on the map to indicate additional tile lines laid, and Gallentine has more
information for you on CGA’s opinion.

Gallentine stated Smith found some very informative minutes and letters from the 1970’s in this same parcel, there
were some repairs either done or scheduled to be done, and at that time it was determined that there were two tile out
there, one of them private and one of them district, and the landowner at the time was informed of that fact. Gallentine
stated that his assumption is that we are dealing with the same thing here. McClellan asked which one is which.
Gallentine stated that the deeper one that is freely flowing is district tile, and the shallower one that is plugged and
now has 50’ gone is private. Gallentine stated that is good for us and bad for them but if it is that full of silt, he does
not know how much of the private tile is working anyway. Gallentine stated we need direction, all the district repairs
have been done, and it just depends on what the Trustees would like to do with the tile that is still open, and how they
would like to handle that, if they just want to call the landowners. McClellan asked if this was on the private tile,
Gallentine stated yes, we took out 50’ of tile because at the time we thought it was the District tile. Granzow stated the
call that came in was on District tile. Gallentine stated they are in the same waterway within 20’ horizontally of each
other and Gallentine understands. McClellan asked if it was flowing even without the chunk or is it all plugged.
Gallentine stated there is not enough flow out there to even tell if it is functioning or not, where we are at out there it
has a significant amount of silt in it, the biggest problem we have and why we have 50’ out is that we cant find
anything decent to connect to.

Granzow has lots of different thoughts, one though is we out the 50’ back in and close it up and we are done, one
thought is it was turned in on as district tile and we leave it open and contact the landowners and see what they want
done and maybe it is their responsibility for the 50’ since it is plugged, another thought could be that we are working
on a private tile and the bill should go back on the person that claimed it. Granzow stated that at 2’ apart he
understands that they are very close, and we have dealt with different ones, and asked what do the Trustees
propose.

McClellan stated she agrees with everything Granzow just said. Granzow stated they are all three different answers,
at this point would you contact the landowners and see what they want done, maybe they want to connect to the new
tile instead of fixing the 50’. Hoffman stated give them that option first, Granzow stated we stopped and dropped, and
it is their expense, or the open tile could be their expense. Gallentine asked do you want the landowner and the tenant
both contacted, because in this case they are not the same, in this case it the landowner is Cynthia loerger and the
tenant is either James or Dave Sweeney who turned in the work order. McClellan stated it would need to go to the
landowner and not the tenant, because that is who the assessment goes to. Gallentine stated the landowner needs to
be notified and as a courtesy you could notify whoever turned in the work order. Granzow stated he would definitely
contact the tenant first and let them know what we found out and would contact the landowner too. Granzow stated he
would give them the 3 options. Hoffman stated he would rather engage them early rather than later.

Motion by McClellan to contact both the landowner and tenant on DD 42 Work Order 297 regarding the findings of
the Investigation Summary, and result of research indicating only one tile to be district tile, and seek landowner/tenant
input on remaining 50’ of open tile. Second by Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman stated we will address what route they want to take at that point.
All ayes. Motion carried.

Gallentine asked if the Trustees wanted the Drainage Clerk to make that communication, the Trustees agreed they
did.

6. DD 11 WO 294 - Discuss W Possible Action - Project Estimate

Gallentine stated this is DD 11 and is one of the tiles that goes through Buckeye, and at the last meeting we had Merv
Vierkandt, Jack Runge, and the Smucks were here, and no one wanted to do anything as a result of that, but the
landowners were curious what it would take to replace the tile, essentially from Buckeye north to the outlet. Gallentine
stated if you look at the east/west road that runs all the way across Buckeye and start there and run north all the way
to the outlet, for construction only costs, we are looking at $375,000, if you have engineering, legal etc., that will all be
on top of the $375,000 and becomes a fairly significant project. Gallentine stated at the meeting he guessed $300,000
to $400,000, by the time you add in engineering you will be over $400,000. Hoffman asked if Smith has shared this
report yet with landowners, Smith stated, not yet she was seeking direction from the Trustees in they would like to do
that- either in a landowners meeting or possibly something else. Granzow stated we can call a landowner meeting or
send out an email. McClellan asked how small this district was, Gallentine stated it is a lot of landowners because it
contains part of Buckeye, but with mainly only a few larger landowners. Hoffman stated a landowners meeting would



be good to explain this to lay it all out and at that point we could always have an agenda item to initiate a formal
engineer’s report, but we could let the landowners give us some direction in which they would like to go at that point.
Hoffman stated he would accept a motion to initiate a landowners meeting, we already have a landowner meeting on
February 17th with a lot of the same landowners. Smith stated that was correct, the DD 14 Landowners Meeting is at
11:00 am on February 17th, Hoffman stated we could look at 11:30. Smith stated the first meeting should not be too
long, Gallentine stated that on is with Vierkandt wanting to go up through loerger’s land to his fence-line versus just
doing $30,000 worth of work.

Motion by McClellan to hold a DD 11 Landowners Meeting on Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 11:30 AM to discuss
the cost estimate for replacement of tile from the north edge of Buckeye north to the outlet. Second by Granzow. All
ayes. Motion carried.

Smith with get Landowner Meeting notice out in the mail today.

. DD 20 WO 302 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this work was turned in by Jim Kielsmeier, who reported a sinkhole on western side of field, upon
excavation we found the original clay tile in that area, this is another one of those districts they ran parallel tile in, but it
is all upstream of here, this is the one where they cut through the hill and it went into a separate outlet, we are just
downstream of that on the original clay tile. Gallentine stated we found the clay tile had settled relative to the ones on
each side, so it was sucking dirt and upstream and downstream it was about 4 full of dirt going both directions.
McClellan asked how big the tile is, Gallentine stated it was 30” or 32” tile but the watershed that feeds it is just
upstream of there, is where they took all that water and put it into a separate outlet. Gallentine stated we went ahead
and repaired it with standard dual wall with concrete collars, the 1/3 of sediment is concerning on one hand because
there is not much drainage capacity, you have lost drainage capacity, but there is not much watershed feeding it.
Hoffman stated there is not much flushing ability, Gallentine agreed and stated he does not know what is upstream of
there, if there is any pattern tiling to even try to flush it, we will make you aware of it, but does not know what the
Trustees want to do about it, or if there is any reason to do anything. McClellan stated if it is not taking much water
upstream, we do not have much reason to do anything. Gallentine agreed and stated how many districts do you know
that start at the far upstream end with a 30” tile, not many and there is a reason. Granzow thinks it is fine and just
want to make sure it is noted in the books, if it can take what it needs to for water. Gallentine stated 2/3 of a 30” pipe is
far more than an 8 tile could ever take. Hoffman stated no action at this time.

. DD 143 WO 305 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

This is in Radcliffe, there was private pond being built on the west side of Radcliffe, there was concerns upstream on
what this was going to do to the tile. CGA went out and shot it, and talked to landowner and guy who built the pond,
he indicated he had potholed that tile before he built the pond, and avoided the tile, Gallentine referenced a diagram in
the Summary, and note the bottom of the pond is 89’ away from the tile, the top of the pond is 60’ away, and there
wasn’t any dirt disturbed within 33’ of the tile. Gallentine stated he definitely steered clear of it and talking to them, and
what we saw, there is no means for interconnect between the pond and the tile, they are not using the tile to fill the
pond, they are not using the tile to discharge the pond, based off that, we don’t see how it will affect the tile one way or
another, it's not going to help it but it is not going to hurt it, now obviously 6 months form now, if how it operates is
different we could look at it again. Hoffman asked have they done any kind of bank stabilization, Gallentine stated no.
Hoffman suggested to send a copy of the report to the City of Radcliffe for their records, so they are aware we have
looked at it. Hoffman asked Smith to send a copy of the report to Calvin Hyland. Smith stated she would mail a copy
to Hyland. Gallentine stated depending on how they had constructed it, it could have impacted the tile, but looking at
how they constructed the pond, Gallentine did not see any way it could impact the tile.

Hoffman asked if that closed the matter for now, Granzow stated as soon as we send the report out to Hyland, Hyland
will ask for our progress on the tree removal in the town of Radcliffe. Smith has had no updates from the City of
Radcliffe. Granzow stated that will be the next question, so along with this, Granzow would initiate a call to Chuck
Raska at the City of Radcliffe. Hoffman stated maybe the City needs a letter stating we need a plan stating which
trees will be removed and when, we have asked for some type of progress to be shown. McClellan stated she has
spoken with Roll and Hyland since this was last discussed, there is not an aggressive plan. Smith stated she thought
Roll’s last comments on this were the City’s tree removal service comes in once a year for trimmings and will start the
next time. McClellan stated she had thought the City had some plans, but it is not an aggressive plan and if they are
just taking the trees down. Granzow stated what happens next is we go in and take the trees, Hoffman stated if they
do not have a plan and you don’t show progress, we will have our own people come in. Smith asked if the Trustees
would like this as an agenda item for next week, Hoffman stated yes. McClellan stated maybe we need to have them
get on the phone with us, Granzow stated he does not think so, just a plan is all we needed. Hoffman stated tells us
what your plan is, where you are starting and lay it out. Granzow stated they were trying to do it as time allowed, and if
they don’t have time allowed, Granzow thinks we need to speed up the process, and if all we are doing is cutting the
trees right now, they have to be removed at some point. McClellan stated the tile is flowing but it is not flowing at
capacity, last year was not a wet year so it was probably not that bad, but in a wet year, it is still slowing it down for



10.

11.

12.

drainage. Granzow stated last year would have made the roots grow into the tile more. Hoffman asked Smith to add
this to next week’s drainage agenda.

DD 146 WO 228 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation / Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this was an outlet project that had been out there for a while, about a year or so ago, we through
this one in with a bid project that got canceled, so we put this back in the lottery. It was an outlet replacement on DD
146, there was a blowout by the existing outlet, so we went ahead and replaced the CMP, pulled out trees that were in
the way, installed a rodent guard, the old one did not have a rodent guard, and then some riprap and general cleanup,
with no real issues. As always, where it outlets into a native creek, Gallentine recommends monitoring for beaver
activity, and if you have any let’s get them trapped before you have any issues and they are up into the tile. McClellan
asked where this was at. Gallentine stated it was t 15-86-20, it was down by New Providence.

McClellan asked where we had the beaver issue between Hubbard and Radcliffe, there is absolutely no water in it is
that just because it is dry or is there something that is supposed to be feeding it. Gallentine stated it is probably just
dry, there may be a beaver dam, most likely it is just dry. McClellan was curious and does not ever remember seeing it
dry, it was totally dry. Gallentine stated no one has turned anything in, there is some dry tiles he has seen out there
this year that Gallentine has never seen before.

DD H-F 4-53 WO 296 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Smith stated this is a work order in joint county district with Franklin County, and franklin County is the Control County,
Smith was not sure if the Trustees would like a joint county meeting on these. Gallentine stated we have several work
orders, the first is on the Hardin County side, the issue reported on Work Order 296 and Work Order 303 were
essentially the same issue. Gallentine stated he turned in a work order in the spring, which did not get done, so he
turned in another work order in the fall, so we are talking about the same things on both these work orders. Gallentine
stated the red circle is the same area we are talking about, the one on the right hand side is the one we were talking
about before, off to the north and east, we are talking about the one that veers off to the north and west. Gallentine
stated we found the tile, and found two 10” tiles, and that is what we found and that is what we repaired, we assume
one of those is private because the map only shows one, the west one was 60% full of silt, the east one was flowing,
so our general assumption was the east one was the district one and the west one is private however that being said
they were both 10” tile and we went ahead and fixed it because they were both open, but the map says it is supposed
to be a 14” tile. McClellan asked if both tiles were dug up. Gallentine stated one tile is here and the other veers off, but
they were all 10” tile. Granzow asked if the capacity of two 10” tile equals the capacity of a 14” tile. Gallentine stated
no they do not, and when they combined, they went into a single 10” tile they both should have been a 14” tile.
Granzow asked if they were all clay tiles. Gallentine stated they were all clay, they must have been in the ground for
70 years plus, Granzow stated prior to 1986 was all he needed. Gallentine stated yes, so we don’t know if something
changed in the original design or why there would be a 10” tile out there, we did not spend a whole lot of time with the
contractor potholing just to figure this out because Gallentine did not know if that was a good use of district money.
Granzow stated this is the same district, and we need to address that because we need to start doing laterals, and
start investigating some of this, they might want the capacity of a 14” tile in there especially tying two 10” tiles into it
and it looks like a relatively short jog into it. Hoffman stated that would need Franklin County to initiate it, we can
suggest it in the landowners meeting. McClellan stated this is a joint district and wondered if they would want to split
laterals before they do anything. Gallentine stated they may want to split laterals before any of these bills get
assessed out . Granzow thinks they should be split especially with the amount of work they are going to be doing, but
if the landowners want to keep their drainage district tiles together, that is their decision, more power to them.

Gallentine stated it is fixed, we wanted to get it buttoned up before it sucked any more dirt into it, but there is
questions as to what it was we really truly fixed, Gallentine has seen times before, usually the map is right, once in
awhile you will run into one and they changed the size and it is in the final report, and you have to dig through the
history to try to find any of that stuff, we just try to keep it economical. Granzow stated if they should get a 14 tile, they
should have it. Smith asked if the Trustees wanted her to pull any district files and check to see if there is nay history
of that there. Gallentine stated where it is joined, Franklin is the control county and they would probably have those
records. Granzow stated he would definitely want to have a joint meeting to hear Franklin County’s concerns.

Hoffman asked if we need to talk about agenda item 11, Gallentine stated no, they are one in the same, so no.

DD H-F 4-53 WO 303 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary
See above discussion for Agenda Item #10, Work Order 296 and Work Order 303 were reported on same issue.

DD H-F 4-53 Franklin Co. WO #143 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Gallentine stated this was turned in by a farm manager, Mr. Nissly his tenant has indicated he doesn’t feel there is
drainage properly performing, that there is a bunch of historical wet spots, not necessarily this year, but this was
turned in last year, and so the blue cross hatched areas on the Summary diagram, were areas where we observed



13.

ponding or they reported ponding, essentially this fall we went out and dug this tile out at different intervals, to see if
we could go out figure out what was wrong with it and find some obvious blockage. Gallentine stated we ended up
digging up lateral 4, Lateral 4B and Lateral 4A, so essentially, we were on the Hardin County side and traced it all the
way up this property, hoping we would find something. What we found is some silt and debris in the flowline of 4 and
4B, they are not that big of a tile so that silt and debris can be a restricting thing. Lateral 4 is mis-laid in that middle
larger portion there, it has a hump in it, that could be restricting drainage somewhat, and then there is very little fall
from there down to the road that is on the County line, it is not even close to the fall in the original design. Gallentine
stated this could all be contributing to poor drainage, but that is not something different this year than last year, or the
years before, Nissly indicated there was a change that they were not used to. Gallentine stated at this point, he can’t
tell you where the restriction is Nissly still feels there is something going on out there, and he would like the Trustees
to address it in the emails Gallentine has seen. Gallentine stated we can do more investigation and we can either do
some televising of all that and figure out the overall condition of the tile, and see if we can find something going on,
with the amount of silt in there, that may be successful it may not, it just depends, we could try to excavate at again at
100’ to 200’ intervals to find some differentials in the flow, but where there is no flow, that is really tough right now, or
you could wait until it becomes more of a pronounced issue that would point to a definite cause. Gallentine stated it is
really tough, there was an old railroad that went through there and we excavated on the upstream side and it looked
the same as everything else, again it is a joint with Franklin so it would have to be a joint decision on whatever you
want to do.

Smith stated they are the control County on this one, Gallentine stated the vast majority of this is in Franklin County.
Smith stated the Franklin County drainage Clerk shared this one with us so you would be aware of what was going on,
and we have two work orders on our side of the County line, that maybe the Trustees would like to schedule a joint
County meeting, Smith could reach out to Franklin County for some possible dates. The Trustees would like a joint
meeting. McClellan stated that looks like a lot of tile to have to televise though. Gallentine pointed out that this issue
was on Lateral 4B which flows down into 4 and ends up going down here, the other work orders are farther away, it is
the same district but separate issues, they are not downstream directly from this problem. Granzow asked on the
assessments are they separated by Laterals or all on one. Smith stated they are all on one assessment, at least on
Hardin County side they are, Gallentine stated it should be the same on both. Granzow stated the reason why he asks
that is there are a lot of people down here paying for a lateral they are not connected to. McClellan asked for clarity on
the map, Gallentine stated the main is all the way down at the bottom in Hardin County, and those laterals feed it.
McClellan noted there are lots of laterals that would all be assessed together. Gallentine see laterals all the way up to
12, and there are a bunch that are like 4, 4A, 4B, 4 B1, 4B2 etc., so there has got to be 20 laterals in this district.
McClellan asked if they ever split them off like we do. Gallentine stated yes, they have done bigger ones than what
Hardin County has done, because historically if they have a project on one lateral they will go ahead and reclassify all
the laterals in the whole district so it is done. Granzow stated being a joint district this is a good time to do that also,
Gallentine stated we have had $60,000 reclassification up there. Granzow stated he looks at this and thinks we are
going to do all this televising as opposed to all these repairs to a complete tear it all out and redo and then we would
be looking at a reclassification, why would we do it ahead of time and break the laterals off. Granzow stated he would
like that discussion with Franklin County to see what they feel, he is assuming they have a lot of the same
landowners, but they may not.

Hoffman stated when we look at items 10 and 11 on the agenda, it correlates to this. Gallentine stated yes, originally
the district had 3,285 acres, so it is not a small one. Hoffman stated no matter what we need to schedule a
landowners meeting and Gallentine will tell us items will be more of the same. Gallentine stated the items on 10 & 11
were straight forward repairs, Gallentine stated the only odd things was the size of the tile did not match the original
district map, they were smaller.

Motion to contact Franklin County to set up a joint County Trustee meeting for DD H-F 4-53. Second by Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion Hoffman asked Smith to bring back a few date possibilities, and we can confirm.
Smith stated she would.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Assessments Project

Smith stated she had been working on this minimum assessment for quite a while, and the original premise was we
had talked about doing a minimum assessment on all drainage districts, to cover portion of the Drainage Clerk’s salary
and/or legal costs, IDDA dues as well that would affect all drainage districts within the County. Smith stated she has
put together a spreadsheet that gives three options, we had originally talked about assessing at a $500 potential
assessment, a $1,000 potential assessment, and a $2,000 potential assessment. Smith stated anything in orange on
the spreadsheet is a Private Trustee Drainage District, Smith pulled those numbers out because should the Trustees
choose to move forward with this, the assessments would have to be approved by those district’'s Private Trustees.
The districts listed in gray are inactive districts, anything in green is something Smith may have found an issue within
Tyler, for instance DD 7 Division 1 is included in DD 7’s classification. Districts highlighted in blue are districts Smith
has an issue with because she can’t find anything entered for them in Tyler or Beacon, they had an assessment done



in 1926 or whatever year is listed for that particular district. Smith stated this is a lot of information to digest. The
number of parcels are in the column to left of the dollars, and if we go all the way to the last page this is probably the
part that will be the most interesting to the Trustees, which is what do these numbers look like, what do they total. We
would be looking at assessing 153 districts, in total 7,763 parcels, a $500 minimum assessment could possibly
generate $93,769, a $1,000 minimum assessment could generate $164,558, and a $2,000 minimum assessment
could generate $309,406. Smith stated for instance if you look at Hardin-Story 4-112 there are only 26 parcels, the
$510 amount is more than $500 because you have some parcels that are less than the $5.00 minimum assessment
so we have rounded them up to $5.00 meet the $5.00, that is the lowest amount Smith can assess a parcel. Smith
stated these are the numbers we are looking at assessing all of the districts at one time, Smith has concerns with
doing that for many reasons, and have maybe touched on them briefly with you individually in the past.

Smith stated looking at the numbers, Smith needs a feel from the Trustees as to how they see this working out in the
future, what does it look like to you, to be honest to assess 153 districts in one round of assessments would be a
difficult task to get all of the assessments generated in one year, Smith stated she should have started on that the
minute she finished last year’s assessments. Smith does not know if the Trustees would like to look at splitting this up
into three groups, and possibly assessing 51 groups the first year, the next group of 51 districts the next year and the
last group of 51 districts the third year. Granzow asked how many districts are we currently going to assess this year,
maybe 4 to 6, Smith has not had a chance to finalize this yet, because she has been working on this project, we had a
hearing completion for a large project in DD 22, this is the only one we have had a completion hearing on since Smith
has been here. Gallentine stated that was on Heather Thomas'’s project in DD 22. Smith stated she needs to sit down
and look at what needs to be assessed, we have a lot of open projects that may not be at completion yet, that will be
assessed, not in 2021 but maybe in 2022.

Smith stated in looking at this, some of the questions she has, she will give to the Trustees to think about or discuss,
to see what they would like to do. Smith asked if a district has already been assessed in the last three years, how do
you want to look at doing that, do they get assessed wherever they fall in the list, however the Trustees choose to split
it. How do the Trustees want to notify the districts of this because we can certainly assess for additional help for the
Auditor, lowa Code allows that under Section 468.1547 In the past Smith had spoken with other counties that have
done it this way, they have moved away from this method due to the volume of work it generates to do it all at once.
Smith sated that Section 468.48 we must send out a notice of increased assessment as well, so that may possibly be
an additional mailing, Smith does not know if it would be acceptable to send that mailing out. McClellan asks what
does an increased assessment mean, Smith stated that Code covers a notice for an increased assessment: The
Board shall cause notice to be served upon the owner of any tract of land or easement against which it is proposed to
increase the assessment, requiring the owner to appear at a fixed date and show case why such an assessment
should not be so increased. Such notice shall be served for the time and in the manner prescribed in section 468.15
or section 468.16 as the case may be except that personal service in the same manner as an original notice may be
made in lieu of other methods. Smith stated you would have to give your landowners some notice. Hoffman agreed,
Gallentine stated he thought you would want to give your landowners some notice. Smith does not want to send this
out cold, Hoffman stated for the silent absentee type landowners, they will ignore it, you may wake a few people up.
Smith stated that is an important piece of it.

Smith stated if they are due to be assessed for work within the next year or two, would you wait to add that district in
at the time they are assessed for a project as well, this isn’t a large dollar amount to assess but if it will be something
that will be a recurring thing, that needs to be included in the notice to landowners. Smith stated on the backside of
this, the accounting side of it, it creates a lot of questions for Smith because we have never had a general ledger
account code that covers all the districts. When it is assessed it will be assessed per district, that money will go into
that districts fund balance, how does that get moved to the new account code, is that a journal entry process, is that
something we need to figure out with Tyler. McClellan stated and through Bowman and Miller also. Smith stated yes,
through Bowman and Miller | would have to ask the same question, how many journal entries can be done before that
gets flagged for any reason, Smith does not know what that looks like from an accountant’s perspective, Smith does
not know if there is a different process that that could be done with because we haven’t done it this way before. Smith
stated some of her other questions on this are for this coming year, Smith is looking at staffing because we have one
office member who will be out of our office with a medical leave, we have an election in March, we have a new
Auditor, all of those things will come into play this year, so if we do move forward, Smith understands the Trustees
plans and their directions for her, so she knows her work load, and what she needs to do to schedule that.

Smith’s last question for the Trustees, who had talked about using this fund to apply to the Drainage Clerk’s salary as
well, right now Smith thinks that may possibly be paid by Rural Services, Granzow stated 50% Rural Services, 50%
General Fund. Smith asked if in the future does it look like the Drainage Clerk’s salary would be all paid by this fund or
possible 1/3 to the Auditor, 1/3 to Drainage, 1/3 Board of Supervisors to cover the various duties Smith assumes
throughout the office. Granzow stated 1/3 Auditor, or 1/3 General is still the Board of Supervisors is still general or
Rural Services, Hoffman stated it all comes from the same pot. Hoffman stated he would like Pieters to weigh in first,
Granzow asked what amount of time you would use the Clerk for Auditor’s work outside of Drainage. Pieters stated
just for elections and asked Smith’s thought. Smith stated passport work as well as elections are the functions, she
does a lot of besides drainage. Hoffman stated it may look like an 80% / 20% split, Granzow stated to him that is the
answer. Hoffman stated he liked having this dialogue today because we have tried to have this conversation for 4-1/2



years. Smith stated she wanted to be open and honest with the Trustees, Hoffman stated we tried having this
discussion and it was always pushed away and -, 80/20 looks good,, McClellan stated the 80/20 split sounds
reasonable and if Smith’s job duties change at some point, we can change that. Granzow stated that would just be a
movement within the boundaries.

Hoffman stated rotating the assessment through one third of the districts each year, Granzow stated in numerical
order, and does not want to have to figure out who is active and who isn’t he wants this to be a rolling assessment,
assess one third each year and then it falls off. Smith stated she did not mind doing it that way, as we look at that at
the top of the list they are all Hardin County districts, at the bottom of our list are the joint districts, Smith stated the
joint districts she has included here are only the Hardin County controlled districts, Smith assumes we could assess
the Hardin County side for this because she would be the Clerk that does the work for that district, however | did not
pull the split between counties to delineate which portion of that $500 assessment would be Hardin County only, and
which portion might be Story or Hamilton County only, it is fairly minutiae in that, and Smith has not gotten that far yet.
Granzow stated before we act on this, Hoffman asked besides wages, we knew that we wanted to budget for legal, did
you get any clarification from the IDDA on membership and what that cost would be at this point. Smith stated she
reached out to John Torbert of the IDDA and does not have a firm number back for the Trustees from him yet, in the
past there had been some discrepancies between what the IDDA reported as our drainage district acres, which is
what the IDDA based our dues off of, they invoiced us at 168,000 acres, and from the communications Smith found,
Schlemme stated at the time that our actual drainage district acres was 110,000 acres, Smith mentioned that to
Torbert, who stated if there was that conversation he does not remember it, but Smith has a copy of it, which is great,
but Torbert stated he would reach out to their accounting department to see if he could get Smith new numbers for the
split at 110,000. Smith is waiting on those numbers from Torbert, but Smith can tell the Trustees that our last invoice
was for $7,100, Smith is assuming it will be slightly less than that, Smith will get that to the Trustees as soon as she
has a new invoice from Torbert.

Granzow’s other suggestion would be to put a large bold notice in the newspaper and would use the advertiser since
it goes to everyone stating what we are going to do. Hoffman stated an insert may work, his insert was cheap, and we
could have someone through something together that says, this is your notice. Granzow stated we can do an insert
three times before we even implement and see what kind of feedback we get. McClellan asked how Smith handled
the districts with Private Trustees on the spreadsheet. Smith stated she pulled those numbers out and did not include
those numbers, as we would not be charging them at all right now. McClellan stated Smith handles the elections for
the Private Trustee districts and their notices, Smith stated yes, she does handle of the elections for the Private
Trustee districts and does all their publication and pays all their claims. McClellan stated Smith does do work for those
Private Trustee districts, Granzow stated she is the clerk for them and we can also charge them individually if they
don’t want to go on our plan, she can charge them 5%. Hoffman asked how many Private Trustee districts there
again, Smith stated anything that is highlighted orange on the spreadsheet, about 15 districts, some with subdistricts.
Hoffman asked if the Trustee that chair in those districts, can you notify them of this if they want to join, then we need
to adjust the acres of the IDDA invoice. Granzow stated if they want to be involved then we can charge them for part
of the bill. Smith stated that was correct, and had touched on that briefly last week, if that is something the Trustees
would like to see is an all-district joint meeting with those Private Trustee districts, Smith does not know if that has
been done in the past, it was on previous clerk Schlemme’s list of things to accomplish. Smith does not know if the
Trustees would like to bring something like this up to them in a meeting like that. Granzow stated it would be easy to
get a hold of them and asked if Smith had the list of Private Trustees with her. Smith stated the list is available but
does not have it right in front of her.

Granzow stated first moving forward we should get the bold notice ready, and start this next year, Granzow asked if
the deadline was in May, Smith stated that was correct. Hoffman stated the Private Trustee meeting can be had in the
Spring so we do not miss any of our snowbirds and then some type of big bold publication that would be all
encompassing in April or May, Granzow stated so it would begin the following year, and asked if that was correct.
Hoffman stated yes and wants to give everyone as much notice as possible, so that they can engage with us.
McClellan asked if City and School Elections were still held in the same years, Smith stated yes, McClellan asked if
you were going to be working on these assessments. Smith stated if she were going to be doing these assessments
she should probably begin to print notices as soon as Drainage Election packets go out in December, Smith would
have to go through and evaluate to make sure no parcels had changed hands, for Smith to begin 2022 assessments,
probably December of 2021 would be when she would need to begin the process to get 51 districts done in that
amount of time. McClellan stated going into 2022 there should be no big elections, Smith stated unless it would be
school board or city, Smith stated this year we have a school bond referendum up for election in March. McClellan
stated if you started in December of 2021, it would be December of 2022 when the assessment goes out. McClellan
stated she does not want to take the Drainage Clerk and make her busy and not be available to help with elections,
especially primary and general election. McClellan asked what the dollar amounts of the assessments were, Smith
stated $500, $1,000, and $2,000, Smith would need to know what amount to set the assessment at. McClellan asked
if for example we used the $500 assessment for each district, Hoffman stated the classification would determine if
somebody paid $5 or $25 of the $500 assessment. Smith stated yes, depending on their classification schedule.
Granzow stated the other things Counties have been doing is every time the Drainage Clerk assess something up
they get charged, Granzow does not like that because other counties may charge hardly anything and some may
charge a percent of the bill, and that is a terrible idea. Gallentine stated for example if you have a $2,000,000 project,



14.

15.

they charge an additional 5% for admin costs, Granzow stated that would be terrible. McClellan stated you are
charging the ones that are doing the most assessing that way and the districts that are nearly inactive and assessed
every twenty years, why are you assessing them every time. Granzow stated because we are still representing them,
McClellan stated but they don’t have any activity for 15 or 20 years, we have our most active districts where the Clerk
spends most of her time.

Hoffman stated your least active districts today will be your most active districts in the future, McClellan stated when
they are assessed that is when you could tack on your 5%. Gallentine stated the dollar amount spent does not
actually always indicate her effort level either, sometimes with bog dollar amounts, by the time you get a contractor
and an engineer involved it may take less of her time than something she has to do a bunch of research on. Smith
stated looking at the Private Trustee districts, having a meeting with them is important, because there are some
districts that Smith hears nothing out of, and there are some districts right now that Smith is doing quite a bit of work
for. Smith stated she feels it is important to get them involved in this conversation, so that they know what is going on
and they may receive an assessment for land they own outside of a Private Trustee district but also so they can
educate the land owners within their districts that this is a possibility as well. Smith stated the concern she has with
assessing a percentage on the back end of project is that money stays in that district, it can’t be used to cover costs
for anything else we do. Smith stated when we assess now, that money goes back into that district’s balance fund to
be used in that district, that is great, they have a small slush fun for any future repairs or possible work done, and right
now we assess about $3,000 more than a large project’s costs, and that stays in their sinking fund. Smith stated if you
want to look at IDDA membership right now, Smith does not have a general drainage fund to take the membership
dues out of, and that is what this assessment would create for the Trustees.

Hoffman stated from the discussion we have had today we have taken this farther than we have in the last 4-1/2
years, which Hoffman thinks is great. Hoffman stated looking at IDDA membership, we will estimate at $7,000 just
because we can, Hoffman asked for Smith’s salary, Smith stated she thought it was near $38,000 but would have to
check and did not know what her benefits entailed into that, Smith stated she started at $33,000 and had a small raise
so she would have to look. Granzow stated that might be looking at all of $60,000-$75,000 with FICA and IPERS,
Hoffman stated if we looked at $82,000 as an estimate with membership, if we looked at the smallest assessment,
McClellan stated that would be sufficient to cover salary and membership. Hoffman stated it would not cover a whole
lot of legal. Smith asked if you split the 153 districts into thirds for assessment, would that $93,000 be where you want
to be, is you split the districts in third, that would split the $93,000 into three years. Hoffman stated if you want to cover
80% of the Clerk’s wages, Granzow stated you would need to look at the almost $300,000 generated at $2,000
assessment and split that over three years. McClellan stated if w did the minimum assessment it would split the
$93,000 over three years, which would be just over $30,000 each year, so you would assess each group only every
three years. Gallentine stated he knows DD 26 Lat 4 has a positive balance; Smith stated they do.

Hoffman stated for us to cover Clerk’s salary, wages, benefits and IDDA membership every year, we would need to
bring in at least $65,000 per year. Granzow asked would we look at the middle assessment $1,000. Hoffman stated
barely, if you divide, Smith stated you could do something in between the two and look at assessing $1,500 per
district. Hoffman stated that would just be a basic spreadsheet assessment, but that $65,000 would cover an IDDA
membership at $7,000 and a salary and benefit package at $75,000, Granzow stated 80% of that, Hoffman stated yes
80% of that is roughly $65,000 per year. Hoffman stated this is a good baseline we have developed today. Granzow
stated we can bring it back next week and see what figures she has that has already been assessed, Smith stated
she could do that. Granzow asked if we are joining the IDDA, Hoffman stated we are waiting for John Torbert to tell us
what our final numbers are. Granzow asked if we could agenda that next week. Hoffman stated he has no problem
with that and asked if the Trustees wanted any of the private Trustees to say include our acres. Granzow and
McClellan stated yes, Hoffman asked if the Trustees want to send a letter out to the private Trustees and see if they
want to join. Granzow stated we can give them one of two options, one join it or two we are going to charge you,
Hoffman stated or you have no representation, Granzow stated we have to provide the Clerk that is Code of lowa, but
we can bill them for providing her, so every time they use her, they get the bill.

Smith asked the letter to the Private Trustees will include information on IDDA Membership, Hoffman stated and
options for joining, and mass assessments for salary benefits, legal, publications, Hoffman stated if Smith wanted to
draw this up with a draft, she can agenda this next week. Smith will do that. Granzow stated he is ok pushing this off a
year because we have made progress, Hoffman stated just getting them notice and getting them on board is the key.
McClellan stated the first round of assessments will be difficult, once you get it set up it will be easier.

Other Business
Gallentine updated that we only have contractors working on two work orders out there, Seward is working on one,
and the other is surface drains so it will have to wait till spring.

Adjourn Meeting
Motion to adjourn by Granzow. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 2/5/2021

DD 41 Portion of Pay Est # 6 - $2866.93
DD 77 Portion of Pay Est. #6 - $4,743.58
DD 123 Portion of Pay Est. # 6 $2117.08
Pay Estimate 6 - DD 143 Portion $2324.59

DD Big 4 Portion of Pay Est #6

Hands On Excavating LLC.
Hands On Excavating LLC.
Hands On Excavating LLC.
Hands On Excavating LLC.

Hands On Excavating LLC.

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

2,866.93
4,743.58
2,117.08
2,324.59
3,213.85

0.00
15,266.03

2/2/2021 8:40:38 AM

Page 1 of 1



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 4/29/2019

Work Order #: WO000000251

Drainage District: DDs\DD 55-3 (51085)\DD 55-3 Lat 9(51244)

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Location/GIS:

Requested By: Scott Thompson

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description: DD 55-3 Lat 9- Thompson said there may be property damage due to district facilities.

-Previous WO 172

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage District:

#167

Repair Summary:

Per the recommendations of the investigation summary, the District Trustees ordered the repair of the Main
tile outlet, spot repairs, and tree/brush removal in the SE% of Section 4, Township 86 North, Range 20 West.
Upon arrival at site, contractor encountered and removed beaver dams downstream of the Main tile outlet that
were holding back water into the site even though it was not authorized by the District Trustees.

Removed trees and brush to access the repair site and began excavating and grading the flowline for the Main
tile and outlet, with bedding rock being installed as work progressed. Said excavation was completed in a
parallel path to the original tile to avoid potential future erosion and ease of constructability. Upon reaching
the upstream end of the repair, found the 8-inch VCP Main tile to be undermined, necessitating the removal of
an additional 8-feet + of tile. Replaced the missing Main tile with 12-inch dual wall HDPE, rock bedding and
backfill, and % concrete collars at each end of the HDPE tile (connections to the 15-inch CMP outlet and the 8-
inch VCP existing tile). Replaced the Main tile outlet with 15-inch CMP, rock bedding and backfill, and a %
concrete collar at the connection with the HDPE tile. A rodent guard was also installed at the downstream end
of the outlet to prevent animal damage.

Repaired the two isolated (upstream) blowouts/sinkholes with 8-inch dual wall HDPE (to match the existing tile
size, even though the soil cover is inadequate), rock bedding and backfill, and a % concrete collar at each end of
each repair.

All repair excavations were filled with on-site soil.

Also removed all trees/brush within 100 feet each direction from the Main tile from the outlet to the upstream

property line.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

A. The area should be monitored for beaver activity, and trapping conducted as necessary to prevent
undermining of the Main tile outlet or restricting drainage from the same.

B. As mentioned in previous summaries and Engineer’s Report, the existing tile and spot repairs do not have
adequate soil cover and will fail in the near future as a result.

C. Grass seeding was not completed during construction activities and will need to be completed in the
spring. The Contractor and Landowner should be contacted to facilitate said seeding.

CGA

—
ENGINEERS  LAND SURVEYORS

J:\6954.2-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6954.2 - Drainage Repair Report - DD167.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 11/30/2020 12/1/2020 12/2/2020
Workman (hrs) 371/2 13 141/2 10
Mini Excavator (hrs) 18 3/4 61/2 71/4 5
Skidloader (hrs) 18 3/4 61/2 71/4 5
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Concrete Collars Yes
12" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft) 95 95
15" CMP Tile (ft) 20 20
Bulldozer (hrs) 5 5
8" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 14 14

ezl )\ 6954.2-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6954.2 - Drainage Job Calcs



L0 b

| O 133H]
21569
[ON 133r04d

SUIVddd LOdS ANV Ld1LNO

VMOI ‘ALNNOD NIQIVH oot

Z =

JTL NIV 1371vHYd

(3AON3H HSNHE ANV S334L

zzzzzz

R_NIVdHdA 9T Az

FTL NIV MIN

ATINY 0INH04 ANV
1N0 d3HSYM FTIL NIVIN TYNIDIHO

(dVIN INOHS FLYNIXOHdY) TTIL NIV == e e -

(LNO @IHSYM) 1L NIVIN

(@3dIvd3y) J11L NIVIN

=7 o9 SRRUS\INDI 00T YSE9T

LIS = WOGE-E - 1276210 = UBld §5)-LN0f] - Bnosieday




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 6/17/2019

Work Order #: WO000000260

Drainage District: DDs\DD 167 (51191)

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Location/GIS:

Requested By: David Bernard

Contact Phone:

Contact Email: drbernardconsulting@gci.net

Landowner (if different):

Description: DD 167 - Request for repairs to the Main Drainage Tile

Owner has discovered four sinkholes each approx 30 inches deep. Westen most
opened in 2018, eastern most last weekend, other in Spring of 2019.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




District 167 — Request for Repairs June 17, 2019

Ms. Becca Junker

Hardin County Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Avenue

Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Ms. Junker:
Re.: Request for Repairs to the Main Drainage Tiles in Drainage District 167

Please place this request before the Board of Supervisors for their consideration and action.
Representatives of the owner of parcels 862004400003 and 862004400001 have discovered four
sinkholes each approximately 30 inches deep near the location of the main drainage lines as noted in
the diagram on the next page. The western most sinkhole opened in 2018, the eastern most last
weekend, and the other two in spring of 2019. Representatives also found a half buried section of 8-inch
ceramic tile along with ceramic shards near the location indicated in the diagram; the site has been
marked (staked) for easy location. The broken/half-buried 8 foot section of tile on the surface is either
refuse from an earlier repair of the main, or is evidence that the current main consists of at most only
one 8-inch tile near that location. Also, a long ravine has been cut through a grassed waterway just east
of the broken/half-buried tile. The ravine at viewing was 1 — 2 feet in depth and extended almost to the
eastern boundaries of the parcels.

Thank you for your consideration and action. Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Respectfully,

DORR Q.

David R. Bernard, representing Donna Bernard
2481 NW 87" Ave.

Ankeny, 1A

1.515.965.6788

drbernardconsulting@gci.net

cc.: Donna Bernard
Curt Winter

Page 1 of 2



District 167 — Request for Repairs June 17, 2019

|
|
\
|
Another
Sinkhole |
|
&
______ __‘a*‘\_...l_______.
/ '
\
Another |
Sinkhole
|
|
|
|

County Road

Thick, black lines represent the southwest boundaries of Drainage District 167 in Harding County, IA.

Thick gray lines represent the approximate location of the two 8-inch tiles that comprise the main
drainage line for the district.

Page 2 of 2





